From: Neff, Jennifer

To: Whittington, Karl P.; Paulsen, Kris; Stephens, Gabrielle

Cc: Podalsky, Laura; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel; Hilty, Michael
Subject: History of Art 4240

Date: Friday, April 19, 2024 4:48:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,

On Wednesday, April 10th, the Arts and Humanities 2 Subcommittee of the ASC Curriculum
Committee reviewed a new course proposal for History of Art 4240.

The Subcommittee unanimously approved the proposal with one comment and one contingency:
e Comment: The Subcommittee commends the department on the creation of such a great
course and finds the “Personal Canon” assignment to be especially interesting.
¢ Contingency: Given the content and focus of the course, the Subcommittee requests that the
department seek concurrence with the Department of African American and African Studies.

As a reminder, contingencies (in bold above) must be addressed and resubmitted via
curriculum.osu.edu before a course can move forward in the approval process.

I will return History of Art 4240 to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to address
the Subcommittee’s request.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Subcommittee, please feel free to contact
Laura Podalsky (faculty Chair of the A&H2 Subcommittee; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best,
Jennifer
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